

**Emma-Jo Morris**

New York City

**Bio**

Emma-Jo Morris is the Politics Editor at Breitbart News. She began her career as a producer of “Hannity” at Fox News Channel, before being hired by the New York Post as Deputy Politics Editor, running national politics coverage. Morris is responsible for some of the most explosive stories of the last decade, authoring the Post’s exclusive “laptop from Hell” series. While at the Post, Morris also secured rare interviews with subjects including dissidents from North Korea and Xinjiang, publishing insight into some of the most secretive regimes on earth. Since joining Breitbart, Morris has published multiple investigative series, covering the education, media, and medical establishments. She currently lives in New York City, but grew up in Québec.

**Education**

**Concordia University**, B.A., Major in Political Science (Montréal, Canada)  
..... 2013-2016

**Work Experience**

**Breitbart**, Politics Editor (New York City)  
..... November 2021-Present

**The New York Post**, Deputy Politics Editor (New York City) .....  
March 2020-November 2021

**Fox News Channel**, “Hannity,” Associate Producer (New York City) .....  
July 2019-March 2020

**Fox News Channel**, “Hannity,” Segment Producer, Booker (New York City) .....  
June 2018-July 2019

**Fox News Channel**, “Hannity,” Production Assistant (New York City) .....  
August 2016-June 2018

**The American Conservative Union**, CPAC Media & Communications Staff (Washington, DC)  
..... March 2016